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UGPC

From: Viktor Kharlamov
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:40 PM
To: UGPC
Cc: Nancy Poulson
Subject: LIN5745

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Brian (cc: Nancy Poulson, LLCL Graduate Director): 
 
LIN5745 Linguistics & Reading was last taught in Fall 2011 by a faculty member who has since retired. The course no 
longer fits in with the MA program, and the Linguistics faculty has no plans to offer it again. 
 
Sincerely, 
Viktor 
 
Dr. Viktor Kharlamov 
Assistant Professor & Program Head for Linguistics 
Department of Languages, Linguistics & Comparative Literature, 
Florida Atlantic University 
 

From: Nancy Poulson 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:25 PM 
To: Viktor Kharlamov 
Subject: FW: UGPC Meeting, 3/18 
 
Viktor: 
Please send Brian Farrell a short description of the rationale for the termination of the Readings in Linguistics course by 
noon on Friday. 
Thanks, 
Nancy 
 
Dr. Nancy Kason Poulson 
Professor of Spanish and Latin American Studies 
Director of Graduate Studies 
Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature – CU 232K 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL  33431-0991 
 
Office:   561-297-3845 
FAX:       561-297-2657 
 
Florida Humanities Council  - www.floridahumanities.org  
 
“This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited.” 

 


